HO-178 circa 1840
The Schroll House

North Laurel

Private

—

The Schroll House faces south on the north side of Route 1, just
east of the Railroad underpass.

It is a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof
(running east-west) frame and brick (covered with stucco) house, resting
on a stone foundation, with formstone quoining and a two story high, two
bay deep, shed roofed, frame (covered with stucco) section, resting on a
stone foundation, constructed along its east wall, and wide brick (cov-
ered with stucco) chimney centered into its west wall.

The building features an old stone foundation with large, hand
hewn log plate on which log joists are placed.

A building is indicated with the name William Haslup on the 1860
Martennet Map and on the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas in this location, next to
the fourteen mile stone to Baltimore, and may very well have been used
as a stopping place for travelers.
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The Schroll House faces south on the north side of Route 1, just
east of the Railroad underpass.

It is a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled
roof (running east-west) frame and brick (covered with stucco) house,
resting on a stone foundation, with formstone quoining and a two
story high, two bay wide, two bay deep, shed roofed, frame (covered
with stucco)section, resting on a stone foundation, constructed along
its east wall, and wide brick (covered with stucco) chimney centered
into its east wall.

SOUTH ELEVATION

The east bay of the south elevation holds the main rectangular,
cross paneled entrance door, fronted by a box like, enclosed, frame
vestibule, covered by a shed roof aluminum portico, supported by
three iron posts. This vestibule rests on the cement landing of a
stoop composed of two wide cement steps leading to the entrance.
Three second floor windows are vertically aligned to the entrance and
two first floor windows, placed in the centre and west bays of this
facade.

Windows are rectangular and double-hung, holding six-over-six
lights. First floor windows are decorated with formstone keys and
formstone sills. The south wall of the shed roofed, east section
holds a blocked in, rectangular entrance on the west and a first floor
rectangular, double-hung window, similar to those described,on the
east, with a small but similar second floor window above.

WEST ELEVATION

The west elevation holds only one aperture, a square, four light
attic window on the south side of the "A" framed by the gable roof.

NORTH ELEVATION

The north elevation holds a rectangular, double-~hung window,
holding six~over-six lights, similar to those described,in the west
bay and a rectangular, first-floor entrance in the east bay. Two
similar, second floor windows lie above. A basement entrance rests
in the west bay. Along this elevation runs a one story high, shed
roofed, aluminum, enclosed vestibule. Along the north wall of the
east addition has been constructed a two bay wide, one room deep,
two story high, shed roofed addition. 1Its north wall holds a wide
stone and brick (covered by stucco) exterior chimney.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Description HO-178
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—

ZAST ELEVATION

The east elevation holds a central, rectangular attic window.
The shed roof of the east addition slopes down sharply. The east
wall of this east wing holds a rectangular, double-hung window on
the south and a smaller square window on the north.

The east wall of the addition, constructed along the north wall
of the east wing, holds two further rectangular windows.

Both the east wing and its addition are believed to have been
constructed between 1935 and 1940.

ORIGINAL BUILDING

Originally, the house was just one large room, resting on a
stone foundation with loft above. A second floor and attic were
then added to the structure.

The foundation is of fieldstone put together with a sand based
mortar. It features log joists and a hand hewn log plate around the
base of the foundation, upon which the log joists rest. Wide random
width pit sawn floor boards can be seen.

INTERIOR
The interior walls have been stuccoed and are all frame except

the west wall, which is brick, covered on either side by stucco.

It is this wall which holds the deep brick fireplace, faced with

stone (now covered by brick veneer).

Located very close to Route 1, just east of the railroad bridge,
The Schroll House may once have served as a stopping place of some
kind for travelers. Numerous horse shoes have been found on the site and
numerous tales of local folklore abound.

In repairing some water damage in the ceiling of the first floor,
Mr. Schroll related that he found that the lathing holding the plaster
was pegged.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Schroll House is significant to Howard County and the State
of Maryland architecturally and historically.

Architecturally, it features an interesting stone foundation
upon which is laid a hand hewn log plate, upon which rest log joists.
The west wall of the house, which holds the brick and stone fire-
place is brick, while the others are of frame, an interesting feature.
Mr. Schroll, the occupant of the house, has reported that during re-
pairs to the ceiling of the first floor, he found the lathing put
together with pegs. Over the years, the building has been stuccoed
to provide a uniformity of exterior wall surface, covering additions
along the east wall as well. The formstone quoining, window sills
and lintels, which were meant to embellish the building, could easily
be eliminated. The second floor, which appears in perfect scale
with the house, featuring second floor windows vertically aligned to
those below, is also thought by Mr. Schroll to be a later addition.
It is his belief that only a one story high building with loft stood
here.

Historically, the building may well have been a stop along the
Washington Turnpike, located beside the fourteen mile milestone,
noted on both the 1860 Martennet Map and the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas. A
building noted at this location has the name William Haslup on both
maps.

The occupants of the house have found numerous old horse shoes
around the site, adding further corroborating evidence to the theory
that this may well have been a wayside stop for travelers, and their
horse teams.

Located on a tract of land of over five hundred acres, which is
zoned for industrial development, with a railroad running through,
the house should be placed on the National Register to help insure its
continued preservation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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JMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Interview with Mr. and Mrs. Schroll, occupants, On Wednesday, January
23, 1980 at their home.
Howard County Land Records

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[LIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 538.58 acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 43

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber __559  Folio_536

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

—_ STATE Maryland 4 COUNTY Howard

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps.- 1108
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March 12, 1987

Mary Touise de Sarran, Records Manager
Maryland Historical Trust

Shaw House, 21 St2te Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

RE: Anna Arundel County
Court of Chancery, State of Maryland
No, P-160-698-1843 ©pp.467-492 - ppl19

Title of case:

John William Faslup & Oliver White Haslup, Infants
by Elizabeth Ann Waslup,Their Mother and next friend

Vs

Mary Faslup, Charles G, Haslup, Henry McDade
and Others.

Dear Ms, de Sarran:

Thanks for the copies of the inventorv records of the 14 mile
house which you included in your letter of February 13, 1987.

To estatlish history of the Haslup Family as the original
owner of the 14 mile house you will need to include in your !
records the information setforth about the family in the case
cited albove, You may acquire this doeument from the Maryland
State Archives, F&411l of Records, 350 Rowe Roulevard, Annapolis

Md.

It is my understand that a complete history of the property is
required for inclusion in the WNational Register of Historic
Places,

This property was in the Haslup Family prior to 1803 until a
some time later then 1941 when it was sold.

My two cousins and I have been working on our family history
for over 10 yesrs.

With the additional information about the Haslup-Schroll 14 Mile
House what steps are required by that office to have this
property included in the National Register of Historic Pldces?

- -y P Y LYY

7é2ncerp1y>éiéé;4k/}éLw

Pauline ¥, Fisher
401 Russell Avenue #702
Gaithersburg,Md, 20877




A part of the "Haslup" story

A Bill of Complaint was entered into in the Court of Chancery

of the State of Maryland September 24, 1839 by Elizabeth
Haslup(widow of Joseph Haslup) on behalf of her infant sons

Oliver White Haslup and John William Haslup by their Solicitor
Thomas S. Alexander,Esquire,against Mary Haslup (widow of John of
William Haslup) Charles G. Haslup,Henry McDade and Eliza (nee Haslup)
his wife,Horace Haslup,Charles GrifTfith and Mary (nee Haslup) his
wife and Lewis H; Haslup'of Washington,D.C.

The Bill of Complaints charge that sometime during the year 1834 a
certain John (of William) Haslup of Anne Arundel County departed
this 1life intestate, seized and possessed valuable real estate in
said county consisting ifi part of the tracts of land called

"Food Plenty" "Worthingtons Plains" "Rich"Neck" "Mirey Swamp"

and "Nelsons Walks" leaving 2 widow and the above named children,
and Oliver White Haslup and John William Haslup who are the
children of Joseph Haslup,deceased, the son of John of William
Haslup. '

They further charge~that since the death of John of William Haslup
the aforesaid widow and children have been in possession of the
real estate left by him and more especially for several years past
the said widow and children have had the rents and other profits of
the land held by them and appropriating the same to their own use
and purposés.

At the July Term of the Court 1843 a Commission was appointed
to go enter upon and walk over the land to be surveyed and
report back to the €@ourt within sixty days, which they did.

The Commissioners were Jonathan Waters(a Phys)John W, Duvall,
Tristam and Noah Dorsey and Zedekiah Moore.

They first laid off the land in 3 distinct parts, then division
was made into 7 equal parts having due regard to the gquantity and
guality without loss or injury to all parties concerned.

(1) Part of "Food Plenty" and "Worthingtons Plains" tracts
consisting of 412 acres. (2) Part of "Additions to Mirey
Swamp" consisting of 72 acres (3) Part of "Rich Neck"
and "Nelsons Walks" consisting of 2%2 acres.

The land was then divided into 7 epual parts as follows:

1. Lewis H. Haslup 6% acres having a value of $1,200
2, Oliver White Haslup & John William Haslup 115 acres 1, 200
3. Charles G.Haslup 103 acres having a value of 1,200
4. Horace Haslup 131 acres having a value of ° 1,200
*5, William S. Haslup 1033 acres having a value of 1,200
6. Henry McDade & wife 80 acres having a value of 1,200
7. Charles Griffith & wife 1203 acres having a value of 1,200

716 acres having a total value of $8, 400

* Willigm Samuel Faslup's part included the 14 mile house
1nh§r1ted from his father's property settlement., He lived there
until he died in 1884,then his heirs lived there until 1941,
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RECEIVED
February 1, 1987
o FEB 4 B ’
Maryland Historical Trust
21 State Circle i~
. _ MARYLAND ti15T0RicAL
Annapolis, Maryland 21404 TRUST
RE: The Schroll House,8418 A Washington Turnpike
Jessup 6th District, Howard County,Maryland

It is our understand that the survey records of the above
mentioned property dated 1978-1979 were deposited with the
Maryland Fistorical Trust,

Inclosed are copies of our correspendence with the Howard
County Fistorical Society, Inc. which will explain our
interest in the property.

Since the house was in the Faslup Family for more than 150
vears we feel that vour records should be 2mended to show
the early Haslup ownership i.e., Haslup - Schroll House,

Reply requested.

Sincerelyvy
Pauline ¥, Fisher Petty Haslup ¥Fling
401 Russell Avenue #70? 2420 Greencastle RoggG
Gaithersburg,Md., 20877 Purtonsville,Md. 20F

T‘
Letter dated August 9, 1986 to
Howard County Historical Society

Page 347 from Founders of Anne Arunéel 8nd-Howare’ Counties
ty Joshia Warfield
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Howard county Historical Society August 9, 1986

Court House Road
Ellicott City, Maryland 21043

TO: Whom it may Concern:

I would like to purchase a complete set of your records on the
"Schroll House" HO-178 Savage Quad, Dist 6, including a print
of the house,

Recently, my cousin Retty Haslup Fling visited the library
and discovered the Schroll House data but didn't get copies of
the entire record. She intended to return for the remaining
pages but ‘unfortunately had a heart attack.

Betty and I have been researching our "Haslup Family History"

for a number of years, We are descendants of John William Haslup
of Anne Arundel and Howard Counties. He owned » plantation of
over 700 acres along the o0ld Washington Turnpike now better

known as U,S.1. When this road was 1aid out it cut through

the Haslup estate,see Hopkin's Atlas of 1878, T.ewis Henry Haslup's
part 1ies on one side of the new road and William Samuel Haslup's
is onc the other, next to the fourteen mile milestone,.

At the fourteen mile milestone was 8 stage coach-stand kept by
John William Haslup which accounts for the many horse-shoes
found about the place.

John William Haslup died,intestate, in 1834, his estate was settled
by court order 1843, William Samuel “Haslup was awarded the tract
at the site of the Fourteen mile milestone. Fe and his family
1lived there, after his death his daughter Fannie Haslup and her
brother and his wife Annie griffith Hasluf lived there, Iloyd

died in 1915. Fannie Haslup and Annie Griffith Faslup died one
day apart in Februray 1941, There were no living heirs,

We are delighted to learn about the construction of the house.
AT 1941 this house had been in the Haslup family for over 150
years, )

wns the house placed on the National Register? Is Schroll still
living there?

If you care to develop:@ the Haslup history of the Fourteen mile
house we will be happy to assist you.

. Sincerely,
Pauline E, Fisher Mrs, Ketty Haslup Fling
401 Russell Avenue #7072 3420 Greencastle Road

Gaithersburg,mMd. 20877 Rurtonsville, Md. 20866
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Hannah Chapman and left George Washington—Mary Ann McKee,
whose daughter, Emily Dorsey—W. J. Ellison, of Wilmington. Her
sisters are Anna and Bessie; her brother, George Washington Dorsey, -
Jr.—Lizzie Spence, of New York. Washington Dorsey, Sr., left
other sons—Thomas, Robert and William Dorsey—and daughters—
Lizzie and Tamer. . I _

Elizabeth Dorsey (of Benedict)—George Ford. B
Elizabeth Dorsey (of Henry)—Elisha Warfield (of Benjamin). .
Issue, Mary Ford, of Kentucky, who left Charles, James C.and .

. ’
, N

Trimble, U. S. Supreme Court. He was a distinguished Kentuckian.
Ann Dorsey (of Henry)—Davidge Warfield (of Azel). :
Sarah Dorsey (of Henry)—Benjamin Dorsey (of Patuxent John).

Ariana Dorsey (of Henry)—Beni Warfield (of Seth) and lived

upon “ Warfield’s Forest.”” ' ’ .

HUNTINGTON.
Annapolis Junction,

South of Waterloo, upon the Post Road, were Huntingtown on

Henry Ridgely, his nephew, Nicholas Dorsey, Orlando Griffith and
John Worthington, son of the merchant, who resurveyed upon
«“Ridgely’s Forest” the Worthington homestead, still standing upon
« Worthington’s Plains,” known as the Bowie estate.

Out of this old Griffith house, through a daughter of Gideon
White, successor to the estate by purchase, comes Colonel King (of
Howard), former member of the Maryland Legislature, attorney-at-
law and colonel of Eleventh United States Regiment during the Civil
War. .
He is upon a neighboring estate of Dr. Jonathan Waters, upon
the old Warfield survey, west of the Junction.

Colonel King’s grandfather, Gideon White (of Joseph), the
miller and surveyor of “White’s Contrivance,” came down from
Peregrine White, the first white child born in Massachusetts.

¥ —————— In this same section, just west of the Junction, was “The Four-

teen-mile House,” a stage coach-stand kept by Mr. Haslup, grand-
father of the two popular Haslup brothers, one an ex-member of the
. Legislature and the other in charge of the State House. They reside
~———close by this old stand; both have very fine estates along that road.
Huntingtown, the home of Orlando Griffith, west of the railroad
and just north of Annapolis Junction, was a Griffith home of historic
importance. It is now known as the “White Place.”
William Griffith came to Marvland in 1675. T
The history of the Griffiths, of Wales, forms an exciting review
of the feudal splendor of Griffith, Prince of Wales, but that history is
too voluminous for quotation here. Their descendants in Maryland,
. as will be seen, fought as valiantly for American independence as did
their sires in Wales. ) :
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Eliza P. Ford; James. C. Ford—Mary, daughter of Justice Robert |, T

the east and Guilford on the west. Into this section came Colonel "
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Hotward County Historical Society, Inc.

8328 COURT AVENUE
P.O. BOX 109
ELLICOTT CITY, MARYLAND 21043

Auguet 20, 2986
Pauline E, Fisher

401 Russell Ave. #702
Galthersburg, Md. 20877

Coples of eleven pages of description of the Schroll
House, formerly Haslup, from the Howard County Hiestoric

Sites Inventory, 1978-79

& $.15 a page = $ 1.65
to cover postage o 45
§2.15

Thank you for your interest.

Anlta Gushing, librarian
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Polish Prince
Bu{? Old Estate
In Howard County

Expected To Make Home
At Burleigh Manor; Local
Firm Handles Sale

Prince Alexander Hohenlohe of
Poland last week-end became the
new owner of Burleigh Manor, one
of Howard county’s oldest historic
homesteads. The prince and his
wife, daughter of Mrs. Anthony J.
Drexel Biddle of Philadelphia and
s stepdaughter of the last Ameri-
can Ambassador to Poland, are ex-
pected to occupy their new resi-
dence late this month,

Burleigh Manor, built in pre-
Revolutionary days, was the ances-
tral home of the Hammonds, de-
scendants of Col. Rezin Hammond.
About five years ago the estate,
which is located five miles from
Ellicott City and adjoins the Car-
roll home, Doughoregan Manor,
was purchased by Mr. and Mrs.

cond at the

newna an the

Charles McAlpin Pyle of New

Times Century Edition

o Be Published Soon

Readers of THE Tiues who
have interesting, historical rec-
ords which might serve as a
contribution to' The Century
Edition are requested to check
with us immediately to insure
" publication. The issue will be
ready for publication within the
next few weeks hnd good inten-
tions will then be too late.

We desire this notice to serve]
also ag an invitation to all busi-

Jlived for years on the
boulevard at the 14-mile house on

i Miss Fannie Haslup And

Sister-In-Law Die
Within 24-Hour Period

Funera! services for Miss Fannie
Haslup and her sister-in-law were
held on Saturday, February 1 at
2 p. m. at the Methodist Church at
Savage. Miss Haslup and Mrs.
Haslup died within 24 hours of
each other at a home for the aged
at Washington, D. C. They had
ashington

the old Haslup residence.

ness establishments to contact
Tug TiMES if space is desired
* for identiﬁcntion'wlth this work.

Proceeds Of Co'unty
Birthday Ball Over
$400, Record Return

Howard county wound up its
1941 fight against :infantile para-
lysis amid a “shower of dimes”.
The birthday ball -held at Bren-

Mrs. Haslup, 73, was the wife
of the late Lloyd Haslup and the
daughter of the late Charles Rob-
crt and Lydia Griffith. Miss Fan-
nie Haslup, 77, was the daughter
of the late William and Ellen Has-
lup. Miss Haslup is survived by
the following cousins: M. Maurice
and Edwin Haslup of Savage, and
Miss Clara Haslup of Annapolis
Junction; Mrs. Haslup is survived
by a sister, Mrs. Sarah Duvall of
Jessup, and a nephcw and niece,
Mr. Orville Duvall and sister.
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